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From: Costas Adamou 
Sent: 21 October 2016 11:56
To: Planning
Subject: Town and Country Planning ---> 80a Station Road, Cuffley, Herts EN6 4HY

Importance: High

FAO: Planning Duty Officer

Dear Sir

Ref: 6/2016/1068/full - Property Purchased:  Flat 19, Barham Court, 80a Station Road, Cuffley, Herts EN6 
4HY

I received an ‘Application For Planning Permission’ on 19th October 2016, in which it details a request 
(allegedly) made on 29th September 2016 for a proposed Change of Use A3 to a commercial unit at the 
ground floor level of the above address.  The Application is was signed (and dated 29-09-16) by Mr 
Anthony Barham on behalf of the developers: Rialto Homes Limited. 

The standard 21-day objection/representation deadline would therefore have been 19th October (!!), and I 
naturally request that my representations are nonetheless heard/lodged/recorded in view of (or in spite 
of) this.

As I understand it, this application represent change of use to a restaurant/takeaway/snack bar 
establishment.  When I reserved the property (January 2016) and subsequently exchanged (February 
2016), I was informed that the three ground floor shops below would be: Office, Florist, Hair Salon…but 
definitely not food-related...!!

Please advise.

With thanks and kind regards

Costas Adamou
Director of Finance
Tims Dairy Ltd
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